"ﬁ NWB Tools Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
e ‘

RE: Back River Project Aquatic Baseline Synthesis Report 2AM-BRP1831
O'Sullivan, Orlagh (EC) <orlagh.osullivan@canada.ca> Mon, Oct 26, 2020 at 10:40 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC)" <ec.eenordrpnnu-
eanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca>

Good Morning,
ECCC finds that the Proponent’s responses address our comments.
Thank you,

Orlagh O’Sullivan

(she/her]elle)

Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protection Branch
Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

Orlagh.OSullivan@canada.ca / Cell: (431) 276-4506

Agente de |’évaluation environnementales, Direction générale de la protection de I'environnement
Environnement et Changement Climatique Canada / Gouvernment du Canada

Orlagh.OSullivan@canada.ca / Cell: (431) 276-4506

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: October 22, 2020 10:37 AM

To: John Roesch <srproject@kitia.ca>; EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC) <ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnrnu.
ec@canada.ca>

Cc: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Back River Project Aquatic Baseline Synthesis Report 2AM-BRP1831

Good morning,

The NWB requests reply by October 29, 2020 whether or not attached response addresses parties' comments.
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Regards,

Richard




